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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:30 PM

To: Mars Ler; assignments

Cc: Chris Bulaclac; Renemer Bagang

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205012-WC6593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving

Our Insured SDA3535B And Your Insured WCE593C

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Mars,
We refer to your email dated 23.10.2019.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65} 63886193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whaole or partial, is prohibited, If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer

From: Mars Ler [mailto:mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg=; Renemer Bagang <renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205012-WCE593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our Insured SDA3535B And
Your Insured WCB593C

Dear Kah Leong ,

Please kindly arrange LKK-Marcus Chua for conduct Pre-survey .

Thank you,

Best regards

Mars Ler



Senior Advisor - Motor Claims

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650

D/D 65949163 H/P 91792566

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:Kahleong. Tan@sqg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:11 PM
To: Mars Ler

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205012-WC6593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our Insured SDA3535B
And Your Insured WCB593C

Without Prejudice
Dear Mars,
Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078809
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W. www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may confain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disciosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immeadialely. Please delete the e-mail and any copes of if thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee 50 Chow <sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>;
mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205012-WCB593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our Insured SDA3535B And
Your Insured WCE593C

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SDA35358B.

Note : officer In charge — Kah Leong.

Regards,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: wyw sg.cntaiping. com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT ¥#i# Taiping SG

Digclaimer This e-mail and any files fransmitied with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informalion. Any
unsuthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Flease delate the e-mail and any copies of if thereafler,

From: Mars Ler [mailto:mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October, 2019 7:42 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chris Bulaclac <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>; Renemer Bagang <renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg>
Subject: Re:Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our Insured SDA3535B And Your Insured WCG583C

Dear Motor Claims ,

Our client is looking to make a claim against your insurer for property damage caused to her vehicle.

Please confirm if your insurance company is prepared to engage in a direct settlement for property damage only.

This settlement excludes out client’s right to recover further loss arising from rental of alternative [ replacement
vehicle.

As our client requires the use of a vehicle during this period that her vehicle is in our workshop, our client has will
rented a vehicle and will be looking towards your company to make good her loss/rental cost.

Please confirm that you understand that any direct settlement reached for the cost of repairs to our client's vehicle
does not prejudice her rights to recover any other damages he has suffered.

Please arrange for Pre-survey (Advance notice required 1 day ,vehicle
with customer)

Thank you,

Best regards

Mars Ler

Senior Advisor - Motor Claims

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650

D/D 65949163 H/P 91792566

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www. symanteccloud. com




Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 12:16 pm

To: ‘Mars Ler (mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg)’

Cc 'Chris Bulaclac'; 'Renemer Bagang'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205012-WC6593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our

Insured SDA35358 And Your Insured WCB593C  Before Paint & Finalization

Dear Mars,
Confirmed final fig $ 4,055.39 @ 5 days of repairs.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank vou
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6236-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen(@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 16 November 2019 11:19 am

To: 'Mars Ler (mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg)' <mars.ler@ccfulco.com.sg>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Chris Bulaclac' <chris.bulaclac@ccfulco.com.sg>; 'Renemer Bagang' <renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg=
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D20501 2-WC6593C-TKL-Accident On 22/10/2019 Involving Our Insured
SDA3535B And Your Insured WC6593C Before Paint & Finalization

Dear Shirely,

Kindly assist. CS/CTI19018813/Asd3

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1



MOCI 18140338 | Cycle & Carlage Pulco Mator Deater Pha Lig = HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: Z2/10v20189 18:32
SUBMITTED BY: Mars Ler Yeang Chamg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Please report correctly the deais of the accident to spead up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be complated by the Policyholder andiar the Authorised Drivar.

3. Information provided must ba ae iruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of poiicy liability on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Amy false reporting may ba referrad to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this raport will, for a fae, be made avaiable upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby congent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and 1o coples of the repart being made avaiable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

22/110/2019 18:32

22M10/2019 08:45

EAST COAST PARK SERVICE RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OFf Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Meodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDA3535B

TEOH CHENG LEONG FABIAN
S7046749F
FABIANTECH@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-36953909
OTHERS-269539098

MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE-1.2 CVT (A}

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1900161044

TEOH CHENG LEONG FABIAN
STO46749F

28/1211970

QUTDOOR

2211111983

25 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-96953909

OTHERS-96953508
FABIANTEOH@HOTMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 17



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNurmber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Vas any injured conveyed to hospltal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 285 TAMPINES STREET 22
#06-217 SINGAPORE

520285
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
WET

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

ON 22/10/2019@ABOUT 0844HRS,| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG EAST COAST PARK SERVICE ROAD NEAR ECP COVE
TOWARDS CITY.ONE CONCRETE MIXER WC6593C, TURNED RIGHT FROM SLIP ROAD.THE SAID MIXER CUT THROUGH
A DOUBLE WHITE LINE AND COLLIDED INTO THE RIGHT REAR OF MY VEHICLE SDA3535B.THE RAIN HAS STOPPED
BUT THE ROAD WAS WET.ALSO DISGOVERED THAT THE CONCRETE MIXER LEFT WINDOWS WERE COVERED BY
CURTAIN.THE DRIVER OF THE CONCRETE MIXER IS CHINNATHAMBI MANOHARAN,LICENSE NO.F8047724N.SDA35358
RIGHT REAR BODY DENTED,BUMPER DENTED AND REAR RIGHT TAILLIGHTS,ETC WERE DAMAGE.THE CONCRETE

MIXER SEEMS TO HAVE NO DAMAGE.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

WCB593C
ISUZU CONCRETE MIXER TRUCK

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHINNATHAMB| MANOHARON
FBO4TT24M

B4517872

Page 2 af 17



Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

- Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or with halding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

- The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

- The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repert will for 2 fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid,

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA“) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settierent of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspendence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(d) my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the infarmation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court orders.

W ~

Paolicyholder's SIEnat e

i Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: 2201 10 i :C\ : {If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
D & Time: NRIC/EIN Na.:
DS ke | WER



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We decfarethe foreghjng particul rue in every respect.
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.‘({%} -."""FFF._“““H-_
Policyholder's slgnature Driver's Signature Repaorting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: -1 ITe] ’! ‘? {If driver Is not the policyholder] Name:
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RIDE SHARE PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Teoh Cheng Leong Fablan Vehicle No. : SDA3B636B
Period of Insurance : 08 Oct 2019 To 07 Oct 2020 Palicy No. : 18900161044
Engine No. 1 3A82UJB1489 Endorsement No.
Chassls No. : MMBSTA13AKHO0032308 Issued Date : 09 Q0ct 2019
Make/Model : MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,193.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2019
Driver Restriction P NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Parsons Entitled to Drive® ;

#) The Pallcyhalder

b} Any othar parsan wha Is driving on the Pollcyhcadar's arder ar with hésthar permisalan,

This Poliey will indemnify the Policyhaldar or any sutharised driver only If ha'she meets tha speatied age condition,

Whan the Viehicle is used for the carfage of passenger for hire or reward, such authordsed driver must e namea Lnder the Policy and registered with an intermediary which facilitates the carriage of
passanpers for hire or resard.

You have to pay an additional sum of §3,000 & “Young endior Inexperenced Driver Excess® {"¥IDR®) I You are or Your Autharised Driver (named o unnasmed) is undes the age of 23 andlor has s
than @ years" driving axparience.

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use™

Usa for soclal, domestic, pleasure purposes and business pUTposes of Bny parson 1o whom the Vehicle is hirsd,
Use for the carriage of passengers for hine or rewand Dy any parscn to wham the Vehicle is hired.

This Policy doss not cover
ﬂmmﬂﬁﬂmmmﬁhﬂtﬂuﬁm.m.uﬁhﬁyﬁdwwmu:
2} ik whilst drvwing 8 trader axosot the tewing (ather than for d} of anyone disabled using a mechanicaily propelled vehicie: and

3} usa for ary purpose in connecian with Motor Trade,

* Limitations randered incperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Gompansation) Act (Cap. 188), Section 5 of the Road Trangport Act, 1887 (Malaysia) and Road Transport
{Amendment] Act 2018, are not bo be included undar thasa headings.

Saction 1
Fire - §0 Own Damage - §1800 Theft - $0 Fiood Cover - $1800

Section 2
| Proparty Damage - $2000

Windscrean : $100

MNamed Driver and EXcess (where appicanie)
Teoh Cheng Leang Fablan - §1800 (Own Damage) $2000 (Propeny Damage), $1800 (Flood Cavar)

| Approved R Ceriréa/ AlG Authorised Rapairers (For claims related repairs
Arwmﬂnntp::)-ﬂﬁlnm-vlhhhm-uhmmmh‘g;.Haur;m:fdFl.lp.lrw-.Mhh:h#ﬂ:pmﬂﬂmﬂnmmnrmuvmmm&wm You have e option of Raving the
accidant rapairs carded cut at the Scle Al's workshop,

Far cihar Aparoved Reporiing Centrea/AlQ Authorised Repairers, plaass contact our 24-hour sceident emergency hotilne at +65 8338 5200, Aemalivaly, You may refar to AIG websits www.aig com sg
or AXG BO Meaile App. Simply seanch and downicad “AIG SG™ from (Tunas or Googhe Play.

If the vehicie is used for the carriage of passanger for hine or reward, such driver rust be nasned Under the Policy and registered with an Inermediary which facditates the caraps of passangers for hire ar
reward. Should you dacide to Incluce arry olher driver, please contact us, (Comgany reservas the right to acceptinaject the inclusion of any Namaed Drivers)

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD

NV heraby certify that the 1a which this Cartifiate of inaurance relabes is issued In accardance with the provisions of the Molor Vehicles(Third Party Risks and Compensaion) Act (Cap, 188], Par IV o
iha Road Transport Act, 1 ). Rioad Transport (Amendmant) Act 2018 and Motor Vahicles (Third Pary Risks) Rulas, 1859 (Malaysia),

0500722050

M=
CAC FULCO-CORPORATE

22 UBI ROAD 4 FULCO BUILDING

SINGAPORE 408817 ANSP-MOTOR AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd.
Undarwritten by AlG Asia PacHfic Insurance Pte. Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

Chin Es

[ e T T e e 1, e —— = = SR S



10/22/2018 Invoice

ol ey GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
1 GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
' INSURANCE 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
=l ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

QOur Ref No: GR-19-174474
Date of Request: 22/10/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd
330 Ubi Road 3

Singapore 408650

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date 22M10/2018

Enguiry By Mars Ler Yeong Cherng

TP Vehicle No. WCB583C

Accident Date 22/10/2018

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle Mo. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
WCB593C China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 07/03/2019-06/03/2020 6389 6111
Thank You,

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance hssur:.iaﬁ_np of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatscever for any loss or demage arising cut of

or In connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signatura.

https:/fwwe.giarme.org.sgiclaims!| ndex.cfmfusebox=MTRzas&fuseaction=dsp _geninvip&rafid=2321775&CFID=6125891 2&CFTOKEN=dcBdcfd... 12



10/22/2019

1| GENERAL

7/ INSURANCE
w0 ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref No:
Date of Request:

GR-18-174474
2210/2018

Invoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

8 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No; Ma00017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No:

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Lid

330 Ubi Road 3
Singapore 408650

Dear Sir'lMadam,

Online Purchase

Enquiry Date 22110/2018 _
Enquiry By Mars Ler Yeong Themg
TP Vehicle Na. WCH593C
Accident Date 22/10/2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (58)
TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GET Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (G3T Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You,
This is a camputer generated document and requires no signature.
For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque
'-‘Jax=l'u'ITH5as&Tusaa-::tion=dsp_genlnmp&mﬂd=2321??E&CF||:I=E125BB1Z&CFTDKEN=chIchd... 212

hittps:/ifwww.giarme.org. sgiclaimsindex.cim?ius



D6 CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD 4]
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE aa

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 a1l
ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name KCV12209/Mr Tech Cheng Leong Fabian
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SDA3535B / 08/10/2019
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 22/10/2019/ 0
ilzgangqﬁﬂ?ggﬂg Chassis No MMBSTA13AKH003396
SR Engine No 3A920JB1499
Contact No 63896111 Make/Model MIT/19MY ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT
Colour/Trim P01 / BK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
Fooooo12 Credit 22/10/2019/ 19:38 DS 218 / MarsLer 35142
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
5 MIPNTEB0EB '23‘!-.3? _EEUTCIEI'
ZERTONA PAINT PROTECTION
S MIPNTBBOB2 —~ 250.00
DIAGNOSTIC / SCANNING .
§ MIPNT88088 &2 10800

TO CHECK LIGHITNG AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS

5 MIPNTBBOSS ' 300.00
T0 REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS
M SUNDRY A~ 100.00

SEALANT KIT ON REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

S MIPNTS8088 (Al Ay | 220.00
T0 INSTALL RIKE COOL SOLAR FILM ON REAR-WINDSCREEN GLASS |
5 MIPNTE2088 ! o 200 1200700

TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL TRIMMING & CAPERTING & ROOF LINING
TO GIVE WAY FACILATATE ACCESS RENEWEL RHR QTR OTR PNL oy vy P
S MIPNTB808S 124 480000
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,ETC “
-CUT AND RE-WELD REAR END PANEL AND RHR OTR QTR PANEL
STRAIGHTEN, REFORM,ALIGN ON RHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS

S MIPNTB8088 A7 300.00
TO APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW PANEL
S MIPNTBE088 A= 280.00 ME
REVERSE SENSOR SET . _
S MIPNT98088 3% 2100700
SPRAY PAINTING ON RR & RHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS -
P JJE410CTS0 FACE, RR BUMPER ?k.{_..d 1.00 748.00 0.00 " 748.00
P JJB410C433 LH BRACKET, RR BUMPE rite~ 1.00 28.00 0.00 ¥ 28.00
P JJ6410C434 RH BRACKET, RR BUMPE res~ 1.00 28.00 0.00 ~"28.00
P JJMUO01623 CLIP,RR BUMPER Ae 10.00 4.00 0.00 — 40.00
M JJ5370B566 MUD GUARD,RR RH A* 1.00 36.00 0.00 + 36.00
M JJ5281A631 PANEL,RR END Ty~ 1.00 425.00 0.00 & 425,00
M JJ5301F968 PANEL,QTR,OTR RH t‘g‘u 1.00 763.00 0.00 + 763.00

Confirm & accepted by

Kuthorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.
Estimated costs guoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.

Page 1 of 2



€€

9

CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD

EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE AN
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 330 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 e
ESTIMATE
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) Cust No/Name KCV12209/Mr Tech Cheng Leong Fabian
3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SDA3S35E / 08/10/2019
Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 22/10/2019/ 0
i;gﬂﬁﬂg:e_m‘-‘gﬂg Chassis No MMBSTA13AKHO03396
Be Eilws Deple Engine No 3A920JB1499
Contact Mo 63896111 Make/Model MIT/19MY ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT
Colour/Trim P01 / BK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
FOOO0018 Credit 22/10/2019/ 19:38 DS 218 / MarslLer 35142
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
M JJ5301F976 RH TAILLAMP PANEL ! ~ 1.00 60.00 0.00 4~ 60.00
M JJ6131AZ33 GLASS,RR WINDOW (it 1.00 544.00 0.00 - 544,00
M JJMR462285 STOPPER,WINDSHIELD G 7% “ 2.00 3.00 0.00 ~ 6.00
M JJB102A405 SPACER,RR WINDOW FL== 3.00 9.00 0.00 » 27.00
P JJB330ABSZ RH RR LAMP ASSY, COM (oeelc< 1.00 335.00 0.00 — 335.00
Z NOTES
ACCIDENT ON 22/10/2019 ALONG EAST COAST PARK SERVICE RD
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR
TP # WCA593C TP INS : CHIMA TAIPING
. r _
Adnan [—
| 1
| PP l_“.r_,"lrt}.-';}'_
: | O 5 Py
'. _ 7,
’
Confirm & accepted by Parts 3,040.00
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 10,100.00
Others(Lub,etc) 0.00
Sundry 100.00
Kuthorized signatory and company stamp Total (w/o GST) 13,240.004

date of gquote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this oceur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repair requiring the remeval of the windscreen.

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from
Estimated costs gquoted are excluding G3T.

Page 2 of 2



@ @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE-FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD :
EUNOS LINK SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE @ CARRIAGE 330 UbiRoad 3 Singapore 408650 Tel: 67461000 Fax: 64875857 !

ESTIMATE

R g Tt T Invoice Name & Address A=kl | e e T ~ Owner Name & \Vehicle nfo . Tl

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) E?!EJ.*EL"_'!!!__.iﬁﬂ@ﬂ@ﬂﬂ.ﬂ-@hiﬂi@rm Fabian

3 Anson Road #16-00 Reg No/Reg Date SDA35358 / 08/10/2013

Springleaf Tower Date In/Mileage 04/11/2019/ 4771

il sl Chassis No  MMBSTAL3AKHOO33%6
S Engine Ho  3A920081499 B U S

contact No. 383611 e A o AT S G

Colour/Trim ) ,.I’ BK

~hccountMo  Terms  DatefTime Printed == [
FOODOOLB credit 14/11/2019/ 10:11
.-'-a.?.*.&ﬁﬂr:r’ﬂﬂﬁmDhcﬂpﬂor‘i?ﬁﬂﬁnﬁdﬂﬁl :

e b s e o . 2 H
S MIPNTBBOES 234.39
FERTONA PAINT PROTECTION
5 MIPNTBE0EE8 250.00
DIAGNOSTIC / SCANNING
§ MIPNTB80BB 80.00
7O CHECK LIGHITNG AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREAS
5 MIPNTBBOBE 300.00
TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL TRIMMING & CAPERTING TO GIVE WAY
ACCESS REPAIR ON RHR OTR QTR PNL
§ MIPNTBB0E8 O 1200.00
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,ETC
-REPAIR REAR END PANEL AND ﬁ;:ET i u
STRAIGHTEN,REFORM,ALIGN ON R £gl FREET A
5 MIPNT9B0BB 240.00
SERAY PAINTING ON RR & RHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS
% JJ6410C750 FACE, RR BUMPER 1.00 748.00 0.00 748.00
X JJ6410C434 RH BRACKET, RR BUMPE 1.00 26.00 0.00 28.00
% JIMUDODL623 CLIP,RR BUMPER 10.00 4.00 0.00 40.00
% JJB330ABS2 RH RR LAMP ASSY, COM 1.00 335.00 ©0.00 335.00
1 HNOTES
ACCIDENT ON 22/10/2019 ALONG EAST COAST PARK SERVICE RD
OWNER CLAIMING THIRD PARTY
REQUIRED REPLACEMENT CAR {RfA-EZEEil}
TP # WCE593C TP INS : CHINA TAIPING
Confirm L accepted by Parts 1,151.00
Labour 0.00
Standard Menu 0.00
speﬂiﬂlllst Job 2,91}4439
- - Others(Lub,etc) 0.00
Tl i,ZFL’['[Gv] Sundry 0.00
Total(w/o GST) #,055.39

Futhorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of guote. This is & computer genarated document, no signature 15 required.
Estipated costs gquoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate {3 based on our initial inspection and doss mot jnclude
any additional parts or labour which may be regquired after repalr work has comnenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and seeded for repairs or replacement, However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencenent of the work. Payment far this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque, You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or ether repair requiring the remova] of the windscreen.

Page 1 of 1



1712020 Merimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o - =
(ase Motified Est Submitted Ag_{ltil,_-;: ed |Ad) Rpt . Adi Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status = |
e |220et2019 | el 2019 | 544,055.39 $$4,055.39 ;:::';' for Survey

| | Edit Adj Rpt ] Edit Estimates I View Rpt ] e I

Reference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ [[Created by insurer]
Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.; -

Hain TEOH CHENG LEONG FABIAN, 1D: S7046745F
Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. :5Dﬁ35355 IDate of Loss:

22/10/2019 08:00 - :59

Na,: [13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D205012C02 Policy/Cover | pMCVSN 19106219000

Vehicle Reg. |
Na, WCBE593C
{Insured):

Palicy Mo,
(Claimant):
e Excess: S%1,500.00

Repairer: Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) 330 Ubi Road 3, 408550 Ubi - Tel: 67461000

;’n’:':‘r:':?‘ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6382 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63856153]

fr'.:t’":::"s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 06/11/2019]

15300161044

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

> i - T 1
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE! view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete | |
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?

No results,

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfm*fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8811858extid=3212388CFID=6524... 12



1712020 Meriman a-Claims

hitps:/’singapore.mermen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox= MTRadjusterafuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcaseid=8811858extid=3212384CFID=6524... 22



11712020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SDA3535B (SNM19D205012C02)

[WCE593C]
TP
TEOH CHENG LEONG FABIAN
Oct 22 2019 8:00AM

[-]

Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compase New Letter | View _'uiaw in Browser ¥
‘video . . E |1perpage v || ||
No_ | Finalized On _ Cv:l;& Carriage Fu!ncu_f!gt:r-l' Dealer Pte Ltd tH.Q} | Tl;lumhn_a-iTi—PrE
1 |22/10/19 18:48 s el © | Losdmpa |
|2 izz,-'mfig 18:48 K:nd&:': :;ﬁi::n s O | Losd MP4
Photos/Images B 3perpage V|| &
No  |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto l:l:msultarl{:-s- Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/11/19 16:13 General View € | Ladc | & |
2 |28/11/19 16:13 General View © | oadws | &
3 [28/11/1916:113 | General View © | Laawc | @
4 |28/11/19 16:13 General View € | Load PG | ®
5 |28/11/1916:13 | General View © | Lozaws | @ |
6 |28/11/19 16:13 | General View - © | Lodrc | @ |
7 |28/11/19 16:13 General View _ € | Load PG | ‘|
'8 Iza;mig 16:13  |General View O | Ladws | &
'a  28/11/1916:13 | General View © | i | @ |
10 |28/11/19 16:13 General View | €y | Loadirc | ¥
11 |28/11/19 16:13 | General View © | Loadirc | #
12 |28/11/18 16:13 | General View _ & | Ladirc | &
13 |28/11/19 16:13 General View € | loadirc | & ;
14 |28/11/19 16:13 Reinspection Photo € | loadiec | &
15 |28/11/19 16:13 Reinspection Photo o 1 toadpc | @ .
16 |28/11/1916:13  |Reinspection Photo _ © | Losdwc | @ |
17 23.-'11;1-9_ 16:13 Reinspection Photo 6 Load JPG | ¥
Linked Accident Report Documents
View | View In Browser ¥ |
Video [1perpage  v| @ |
No ;Finalized On Cyele & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) _:_ ThumhnalliPrlnt
1 22/10/1918:48 _|Video - Accident % Load MP4
'z 122/10/19 18:48 | Video - Accident ) | €% | Load MP4
.:Asussrn-nt Reports [iperpage 7| _.ﬁ_
[nNo  [Finalized On Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |DE/12/19 15:11 | Accident Statement % Load HTM
2 |oeriz/19 19:12 Accident Statemant Load HTM
3 |06/12/1919:13 | Accident Statement ) © | Load i
4 |06/12/19 19:14 Accident Statement € | Load M
Photos/Images [ﬁPﬂiﬂ_ LRI
Mo | Finalized On Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ ) Thumhnail?l“rlnt
| |22/10/19 18:55  |Accident Photo © | Load G |
2 |22/10/1918:55 | Accident Photo i B © | Lacc | @ |

https:ﬂslngapnrﬂ.merirnEn.mmmla1ms.fIndﬂx.c:‘frn'?‘Fu5E:bux=MTFdoc&fuseacﬂun#sp_dumiaw&domainid-1&nhjid=$&'?1ﬂ-E&exl'bd=32123-E‘-&mmle. o

12



172020 Meriman @-Claims

\Video [tperpage v | &
Mo |Finalized On |C1,rl:le & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
3 |22/10/19 18:55 | Accident Photo © | Lacwc | W

4 |22/10/1918:55  |Accident Photo © | Ladirc | ¥

5 |22/10/1518:55 | Accident Photo @ | Loadrs | ¥ |
& |22/10/19 18:55  Accident Photo © | wadwc | ¥ |
5 [32/10/19 18:55 | Accident Photo O | Lo we | @
'8 |22/10/19 18:55 | Accident Photo © | Lad | @
s |22/10/19 18:56 | Accident Photo © | Loadic | @
10 |22/10/19 18:56 |l1::hl:nt Photo | €@ | LoadifG | ¥
i parpooe v @
i}_ Flna|IZEd_U'ﬂ Ey:le B Carriage Fulco Motar Dealer Pte Ltd (HQ) 'I_'_Ilumhnail Fr_iﬂt_
1 |22/10/19 18:53 | Sketch Plan €©  loadirc | @
!_2_ - 22710/19 18:53 Sketch Plan #2 Load JPG | ; a'él_

13 22/10/19 18:56

Identification Card

Driving License

Load PG | W

e
€ | Loadrc | &
o

4 izz,!m.-fil; 18:56

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print |

There are no document chack!r;'m configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
Naote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,

https:#singapore.mariman.mnﬂclaimsﬂnd&:.c:fm'?‘l’usabn

x=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=881185&extid=321238&corole. ..
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1/7/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Ouwr File No: CS/ICTI19018813/A5D352
Date: 07/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: O Taiping Insrance (Singapore)  pgicy No: DMCVSN 19106219000
Claimant Vehicle ¢\ acacp Inm‘m;d Vehicle i -ccoqe
No : No :
Date of Loss: 22/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ';‘_”“ SNM19D205012C02
DESCRI M & IDENTIFIC F VEHICLE
Reg No: SDA3535B
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE, 1.2 CVT (A) Engine No: 3A920)B1499
Reg. Date: 09/10/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: MMBSTA13AKHOD3396
Colour: Red Odometer: 2691 km
Engine Capacity: 1193 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION O AT THE EY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55 R15
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 3,320.00 1,151.00 2,169.00 65.33
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 9,920.00 2,904.39 7.015.61 70.72
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
MNett Amount (S§) 13,240.00 4,055.39 9,184.61 69.37
INSPE
Date of Assignment: 25/10/2019
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd (HC)
Date Inspected: 25/10/2019 Inspected Al 330 Ubi Road 3

Estimated Period of Repair;

5.0 days

Singapore 408650

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other labiiity under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pri ntrpt&caseid=85811858extid=321238ACFID=652422. .
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172020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 07 Jan 2020)

|Parts: NIA MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT (A) (Madel not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) ,
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDA3535B) |
:‘I-"aiidiw: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Furthar Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ",

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FACE, RR BUMPER Deformed T48.00F5 *T48.00FS
2 1 *LH BRACKET, RR BUMPE Mot Necessary 28.00FS *-FS
3 1 *RH BRACKET, RR BUMPE Necessary 28.00FS *2B.00FS
4 10 *CLIP, RR BUMPER MNecessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
5 1 *MUD GUARD, RR RH Mot Necessary 36.00F5 *-FS
6 1 *PAMEL, RR END Repair 425 00F5 “_FS
T 1 *PANEL, QTR, OTR RH Repair T63.00F3 *-F3
8 1 *RH TAILLAMP PANEL Repair 60.00F5 *-F3
9 1 *GLASS, RR WINDOW Mot Mecessary 544 00FS “-FS
10 2 *STOPPER, WINDSHIELD G Mot Mecessary 6.00FS *FS
11 3 *SPACER, RR WINDOW Mot Mecassary 2T00FS “-Fs
12 1 *RH RR LAMP ASSY, COM Cracked 335.00Fs *335.00FS5
13 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Mot Mecessary 280.00Fs *-FS

F=Franchise part, S=Spchett.
Total Parts (S$) 3,320.00 1,151.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hnps:.r.rsingapme.merimen.curn.n'claimsﬁndex.cfm‘?fusebox=MTRadjuster&Fuseactinn=gen_prinlrp!&casaid=BB11BE&extid=321233&GFID=552422... 213



12020 Adjuster Repart

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 ZERTONA PAINT PROTECTION. New 550.00 23439
2 DIAGNOSTIC /| SCANNING. New 250.00 250.00
3 TO CHECK LIGHTING AND WIRING SYSTEM ON REAR ACCIDENT MNew 100.00 80.00
AFFECTED AREAS.
4  TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. Mew 300.00 0.00
5 SEALANT KIT ON REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. MNew 100.00 0.00
i] TO INSTALL RIKE COOL SOLAR FILM ON REAR WINDSCREEN MNew 220.00 0.00
GLASS.
7 TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL TRIMMING & CARPETING & ROOF New 1,200.00 300.00
LINING TO GIVE WAY FACILITATE ACCESS RENEWAL RHR QTR OTR
PNL.
8 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, ETC - CUT AND RE-WELD REAR END Mew 4,800.00 1,200.00

PANEL AND RHR OTR QTR PANEL STRAIGHTEN, REFORM, ALIGN
ON RHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.

g9 TO APPLY SEALANT KIT ON NEW PANEL. Mew 300.00 0.00
10 SPRAY PAINTING ON RR & RHR ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS. MNew 2,100.00 B40.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 9,920.00 2,904,359

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hllpa:F."singapure.nwrimsn.cnmfc:rain-l.ﬁﬁndax.n:fm?fuseb-ur—*r'-'lTRadjust&r&fuseaciinn=gan_prinlrp1&caseid=a-611BE&&:tid=32123-B&CFPD=552422.. R



